AGENDA ITEM 2 - ADDENDUM

From: SCAG <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Maggie Aguilar; Cecilia Pulido

Subject: SCAG 2nd Vice President Officer Position [#3]

This Message Is From an External Sender

EXTERNAL: This email message was sent from outside our organization. Proceed with caution when opening links or
attachments. Submit as spam if you are not sure it is safe.

Report Suspicious

I acknowledge e | have read the SCAG Bylaws, Article VI, Section C, subsection 1-5 as described above; and
that * meet the minimum eligibility requirements.
Name * Curt Hagman

Name of SCAG San Bernardino County
Member
County, City,
Transportation
Corridor
Agencies, Air
District,
County
Transportation
Commission,
agency of
Public
Transportation
Representative,
or federally
recognized
Indian Nation
Tribal Council
of which you

are a locally
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elected official

*

Phone Number

Email *

Application for
Officer

Position *

Number of
months served
continuously
on the SCAG
Regional
Council and/or
Policy
Committee(s).
(Note: The
Bylaws require,
among other
requirements,
at least 24
continuous
months service
on the
Regional
Council and/or
a Policy
Committee,
with at least
12 months of
the service as
a Regional
Council

member.) *

(909) 387-4866

Curt.Hagman@bos.sbcounty.gov

e 2nd Vice President

93



Total length of 7 years 9 months
SCAG service

(indicate

number of

years of

service) *

When does the January 2023
term of your

local elected

position

expire? *

Would term no
limits prevent

you from
maintaining

your local

elected

position? *

Positions held Chairman of the Transportation Committee
at SCAG * Member of the Legislative / Communications & Membership Committee
Member of the Regional Council
Member of the Executive Administration Committee
Chairman of the Emerging Technologies Committee
Member of the Open Data / Big Data Committee

Member of the Regional Advanced Mitigation Planning Advisory Task Group

1. Why do you wish to serve as a SCAG Officer? *

I wish to serve as a SCAG Officer because | believe that SCAG has an important mission in connecting the lives of
residents in Southern California. This includes transportation, technology, housing, and many other issues where a
regional approach is valuable. SCAG’s slogan of “Innovating for a Better Tomorrow” holds a key goal that | also have in
ensuring that our residents are well served both now and into the future. As County Supervisor, a former legislator and
mayor, | am keenly aware of the needs and challenges of our region and am up to the large task of doing what | can to

lead others in finding innovative solutions. | have served at all levels of government, and | have served members of San



Bernardino, Los Angeles, and Orange Counties, so | have developed a regional perspective. As an Officer, | would have

the opportunity to continue to work with staff and other elected officials in moving our region forward.

2. As an
Officer, what
would you
contribute to

SCAG? *

(A) In addition
to attending
regular and
special
meetings of
SCAG’s
Regional
Council, will
you be able to
attend other
meetings and
functions of
SCAG, if

requested? *

(B) What
professional or
personal
constraints on
your time or
service that

you anticipate?

*

4. What are
your values
and skills that

you could

My strengths as an officer would come from thinking out of the box. It takes a lot of hard work and
dedication to bring projects to completion. In my many years of service, | have developed a reputation
of someone who works well with others, thinks out of the box and gets things done. This collaborative
approach to solving our region’s challenges is an asset, and one that | will continue to leverage as an
Officer. My broad base of experience in the public and private sector allow me to approach challenges

in a unique way, and reach innovative solutions.

Being engaged is an important part of being a leader, | look forward to playing an active role in moving

forward SCAG goals and initiatives.

| understand that this role comes with additional responsibilities and am ready and able to play an
active role upon becoming an officer. The only challenges that | foresee would be possible scheduling
conflicts; though, | would prioritize this role in the event of competing priorities. | presently serve as
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors in San Bernardino County, and | look forward to bringing that

experience to SCAG.

My reputation as someone who works well with others and gets the job done will be valuable assets in
supporting the President and ensuring that SCAG as an organization achieves and exceeds its goals for
our region. Regarding values and skill set, | look forward to continuing to bring creative problem

solving, leading by example and innovative ideas to the table.



bring to SCAG

as an Officer? *

5. What is your vision for the future of SCAG and what do you believe needs to be done to accomplish this vision? *

There are a number of issues that need to be approached from a regional perspective rather than being in silos in a
particular city or county because the issues cross political boundaries. Homelessness, transportation, and the use of
technology are three issues that don’t recognize city or county lines, and many others exist. Technology has been a
personal interest area, one that | have continued to bring to the forefront of our organization’s list of priorities and
considerations. As a result of creating this dialogue, | asked for a subcommittee to be formed that explored some of the
facets of implementing technology to meet our residents’ needs. We have scratched the surface of what technology can
do to help us solve problems, | believe that this needs to be an ongoing conversation, and will be actively engaged in

further exploring as an Officer.

6. What would you consider the strengths of SCAG? *

SCAG is the largest MPO in our nation, with six counties, 191 cities and more than 19 million residents. We serve almost
50% of the total population of California. If our region was a state, we would be 5th largest on the list from the top with
almost as many residents as the entire State of New York. The diverse size and scope of the region makes SCAG well-

respected in all areas of planning in which it is engaged. SCAG does a phenomenal job of anticipating the infrastructure

our region will need to keep up with the demands by residents to stay mobile.

SCAG also does a great job pursuing grant opportunities to improve the lives of residents, and works with our local

partners in ensuring that we are heard.

7. What could Because we serve so many communities, communication with the public is not always a simple task

SCAG improve especially when it comes to reaching all of our stakeholders. SCAG is doing well in this area, and this is

on? * an area that | think that we can continue to improve as our technological capabilities increase. We
should focus on non-traditional solutions to some of our regional challenges such as looking to

improve goods movement and upgrades to government technological improvements.

Print Your Curt Hagman

Name

Date Wednesday, September 7, 2022

I acknowledge e by checking this box, my printed name above is my signature for submitting this application.
that *





